Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 6/11/2014 Version: CIISF 2014 RO
Effective: 6/11/2014 Status: Active
Date: ]O 9 | lLo [nstrument Serial Number: [ OO %( n‘-‘

Instrument Location: ﬂ']/]( J/V)mﬂ,( jalj
Supervisor Name and Agency: BW‘C{L RQH’)&H‘

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:
Tnshumient Nank enor v inkoal
Standarg S MES. ed.

[f instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below:.

In Service Date/Time:

Out of Service Date/Time:

For Use by, SCDL ; Additional Notes
_See aftached emal\. T mn ol yoc succe<s Q0
_{)u/lf,e . Tho mmnﬂo Ao 07771600 dIE

Topfeadd The rubbleni tnh Euroniie it T ooy
& Oticer Mhlbniler WPeinky, The Vent Fube ipad SET)
ottached T e (onevraed AN ot lafiz), B

BB —1olHl i

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)

From: Palmatier, Kevin M. <KPalmatier@muni.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 10:58 PM

To: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)

Subject: Re: Datamaster 100364

Attachments: imagel.JPG

Everything appears to be hooked up fine.
[cid:DA610117-808B-44A5-8BBl-C4BGDBAF74E4]
Kevin Palmatier

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2016, at 10:29 AM, Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)
<brandi.barnett@alaska.gov<mailto:brandi.ba rnett@alaska.gov>> wrote:

Did you get a chance to look at the vent tube yet?

Brandi

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 7:00 AM

To: Foster, Charles R (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS); O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: FW: Datamaster 100364

From: Palmatier, Kevin M. [KPalmatier@muni.org<mailto:KPalmatier@m uni.org>]

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 5:24 AM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Subject: Datamaster 100364

Good morning,

I just wanted to let you know that | had some issues with Datamaster 100364 that is at the Anchorage Jail today. | was
trying to get a breath sample from a subject and after capturing the breath sample, the Datamaster displayed a Blank
Error. 1 moved the subject away from the Datamaster and set it up for another sample. I received this error two more
times. | was able to find a fan and attempted to clear out the Datamaster room. | set it up again and received an
internal standard error. | changed rooms and tested the subject on another Datamaster without any issues.

Please let me know if there is anything | need to do with the above listed Datamaster.

Thanks,
Ofc Palmatier

MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE
Police Department




OFFICER PALMATIER
Impaired Driving Enforcement Unit

4501 Elmore Road Telephone (907) 786-8771
Anchorage, Alaska 99507-1599 Dispatch (907) 786-8900

Email: kpaImatier@muni.org<mailto:kpalmatier@muni.org>







